From: Vadim Pozharskyi v.pozharskyi
Subject: Re: Burisma Holdings teams up with USAID Municipal Energy Reform Project
Date: October 29, 2014 at 4:55 AM

To: Leiter, David DJLeite
Cc: Spanjich, Georgette GMSpanijic Toohey, Ryan Ryan.Toohe Heather King
hkin Alan Apter alan.apte Devon Archer Hunter Biden

hbide Robertson, Jamie Jamie.Robertso

Thanks again! Looking forward!

2014-10-29 10:26 GMT+02:00 Leiter, David <DJLeite

The feedback we have received to date—as expected—has been all positive. We will compile a
summary and send along to you in the next day or so.

Best,
David

From: Vadim Pozharskyi [maiIto:Lpozharsky_

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 4:23 AM

To: Spanjich, Georgette

Cc: Toohey, Ryan; Leiter, David; Heather King; Alan Apter; Devon Archer; Hunter Biden; Robertson,
Jamie

Subject: Re: Burisma Holdings teams up with USAID Municipal Energy Reform Project

Dear Georgette and all,
Thank you for spreading the word! Keep me posted on any feedback you get!
Best,

Vadym

2014-10-28 17:37 GMT+02:00 Spanjich, Georgette <GMSpanijicH RPN OO
Vadim,

Thanks again for sharing this very positive development!

David and | just wanted to circle back to let you know that we have shared the press release on
Burisma’s partnership with USAID with all of the U.S. Government officials we met with in July. We
are anticipating very positive reactions and will be certain to share any feedback we receive.

Best,
Georgette

From: Toohey, Ryan [maiIto:Ryan.Toohe_

Sent: Saturday, October 25, 2014 11:23 AM
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10: Lelter, vavia
Cc: Vadim Pozharskyi; Heather King; Spanjich, Georgette; Alan Apter; Devon Archer; Hunter Biden;

Robertson, Jamie
Subject: Re: Burisma Holdings teams up with USAID Municipal Energy Reform Project

Fantastic news Vadim. You should absolutely mention this when you meet with the Economist writer this week. Excellent stuff.

On Oct 25, 2014, at 10:53 AM, Leiter, David <DJLeiter

Vadym,

It is great to hear from you and to learn of this Burisma-USAID partnership. | hope it is
successful and please continue to keep us informed of any developments.

Best,
David

From: Vadim Pozharskyi [mailto:v.pozharskyi |l R

Sent: Saturday, October 25, 2014 10:44 AM

To: Leiter, David; Heather King; Spanjich, Georgette; Toohey, Ryan

Cc: Alan Apter; Devon Archer; Hunter Biden

Subject: Burisma Holdings teams up with USAID Municipal Energy Reform Project

Dear all,

| would like to let you know that following my working visit to Washington DC, our Company has started
cooperation with the USAID Municipal Energy Reform Project in Ukraine which aims to promote energy
effieciency and decrease Ukraine's energy dependence. We believe that our joint work will make a substantial
difference for reforming our country.

Thank you all for being a part of our effort. Please, see a link to the press release we've issued on our official
website in this regard: http://burisma.com/en/article-9.html.

Best,

Vadym
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